From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/15/2011 4:15:58 PM
Subject: RE: Meeting with PGR

DP

From: Newell, William D. (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:11 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Fw: Meeting with PGR

FYI

ek kokodok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This comnumication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form
outside of the Burcau of Alcoliol, Tobacco, Fircarms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

----- Original Message -----
From: ATF !
To::  ATF  iNewell, WilliamD.

Sent: Tue Mar 15 08:55:43 2011
Subject: Fw: Meeting with PGR

The hits just keep on coming.

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
outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

----- Original Message -----
Fropu. Eeeley. JahnI).{Mexico City) <FeeleyJD«istate.gov>
To:i  ATF Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <Pascual Ccstate.gov>

Sent: Tue Mar 15 08:30:39 2011
Subject: Fw: Meeting with PGR

This message has been sent via BlackBerrv

----- Original Message -----

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)

To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City)

Cc: Higgins, Fileen T (Mexico City): Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City)
Sent: Mon Mar 14 21:50:00 2011

Subject: Meeting with PGR

I met withE STATE this afternoon. 1 asked him abouti- STATE | comments regarding PGR

AZ0084974
DOJ-FF-03714



will file a MLAT request o conduct interviews in the US: for example, the ATF agent who appeared in the CBS news report. ELSTATE Ewould not
identify which scction within PGR has the investigation: SIEDO, onc of the delegados, ctc.

Tony

AZ0084975
DOJ-FF-03715
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